
Subject: 1330 Pico - GPA
From: David Garcia <david@sandstoneproperties.com>
Date: 5/8/18, 1:39 PM
To: Jane Choi <jane.choi@lacity.org>, Joel Miller <jmiller@psomas.com>, "Eri
Kroh" <eri@sandstoneproperties.com>, Lali DeAztlan
<Lali@deaztlangroup.com>, "Fernando J. Guerra" <FG@deaztlangroup.com>
CC: Gerald Gubatan <Gerald.Gubatan@lacity.org>, Paul Garry
<paul.garry@psomas.com>

FYI from Planning.

David Garcia
SANDSTONE PROPERTIES, INC.
10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1105
Los Angeles, CA 90024
(310) 393-9000 Ext. 115

From: Jane Choi [mailto:jane.choi@lacity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Joel Miller <jmiller@psomas.com>
Cc: Gerald Gubatan <Gerald.Gubatan@lacity.org>; David Garcia
<david@sandstoneproperties.com>; Paul Garry <paul.garry@psomas.com>
Subject: Re: GPA Initiation

Joel,

The Committee did consider the item yesterday. I need to have one more conversation before I can
provide feedback. Please stay tuned.

Jane

On Tue, May 8, 2018 at 8:34 AM, Joel Miller <jmiller@psomas.com> wrote:

Good morning, Jane.

I assume that the. GPAI for 1330 Pico reached the DCP committee yesterday. Can yo7 please let us
know what the decision was.

Thank you

Joel

Sent from my iPad

1330 Pico - GPA

1 of 2 3/1/20, 8:07 AM



--

CitySeal.pngJane Choi, AICP, Senior City Planner
Central Project Planning Division

Department of City Planning

T: (213) 978-1379

200 N. Spring St., Room 621

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
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